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Dear Russell,

Thank you for your written question. Our latest audit return, from January 2024, has identified
that there are currently 8 individuals from Wales with a diagnosed learning disability receiving
care in a mental health unit in England.

It is important to recognise that these individuals will have a primary mental health diagnosis
but will also have a co-occurring learning disability and are not detained primarily due to their
learning disability.

You may wish to contact local health boards directly for more detailed information.

Yours sincerely

Lynne Neagle AS/IMS
Y Dirprwy Weinidog lechyd Meddw! a Llesiant
Deputy Minister for Mental Health and Wellbeing

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Lynne.Neagle@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Lynne.Neagle@gov.wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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